

First International Conference on Computer Engineering International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X (www.ijsrst.com) Volume 5 Issue 8, November-December-2020

College Enquiry Chatbot Using Rasa

Nikita Ingale¹, Tushar Anand Jha¹, Ritin Dixit¹, Vishal Kisan Borate²

¹Department of Computer Engineering, Dr. D. Y. Patil School of Engineering, Lohegaon, Maharashtra India ²Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Engineering, Dr. D. Y. Patil School of Engineering, Lohegaon, Maharashtra India

ABSTRACT

Nowadays, many people are using smartphone with many new applications i.e., technology is growing day by day. A chat bot has information stored in its database to identify the sentences and making a decision itself as response to answer a given question. The college enquiry chat bot will be built using algorithm that analyses queries and understand user's message. This chat bot is implemented using RASA. Rasa is an open-source framework for building AI bots which consists of two components: Rasa NLU and Rasa core. Rasa core is the component which handles the dialog engine for the framework and helps in creating more complex chatbots with customization. Rasa's NLU helps the developers with the technology and the tools necessary for capturing and understanding user input, determining the intent and entities. To design a College Enquiry Chatbot for Students to solve their quires within few minutes. Hardware requirements are i3 processor-based computer and 2GB-RAM. Software requirements include Rasa and Python 3.6 or higher. The aim is to implement a chatbot which can resolve student's queries, search the result for query and give the solution. The chatbot will handle the queries, ultimately reducing the human effort.

Keywords: Artificial Intelligence, Database, Intelligence Machine.

I. INTRODUCTION

Nowadays, we see the chat bots everywhere Chat bots are the source of answers to the users questions in any particular domain where it is operating. Chat bots are the source of answers to the users questions in any particular domain where it is operating.

To compete with the best Frameworks like Google Dialog Flow and Microsoft Luis, RASA came up with two built features NLU and CORE.

RASA NLU handles the intent and entity. Whereas, the RASA CORE takes care of the dialogue flow and guesses the "probable" next state of the conversation. Unlike Dialog Flow, RASA does not provide a complete user interface, the users are free to customize and develop Python scripts on top of it.

In contrast to Dialog Flow, RASA does not provide hosting facilities. The user can host in their own sever, which also gives the user the ownership of the data.

The need for college enquiry system arises due to various reasons which include: the slow nature of college website, an outsider would not know where to search for a particular piece of information, difficult for the person outside college's domain to extract information. The smart solution for all the drawbacks

Copyright: © the author(s), publisher and licensee Technoscience Academy. This is an open-access article distributed under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution Non-Commercial License, which permits unrestricted non-commercial use, distribution, and reproduction in any medium, provided the original work is properly cited

lends to the need of the system. The college inquiry system will provide the response by summarizing the query and then output answers, it also provides selective information what the user wants. A college system will dispense all answers relating to domains such as admission, examination cell, notice board, attendance, placement cell and other miscellaneous domains.

Contribution:

In this paper, we proposed the method in which we can get the answer to the query given by the student . The algorithm presented here is extended by previous works by [1],[2],[3].

Our contribution works, compared to previous work can be summarized as: In our system we will compare the query in our database and then give the output to the user.

Structure:

This paper is organized as follows: Section 2 presents Related Work. Section 3 summarizes our Proposed Work which consists of our base algorithm which presented in [1],[2],[3]. We will evaluate our methods & compare with existing work in Section 4 as Experimental Setup & Results. Finally, in Section 5 we conclude and present suggestion for future work.

II. RELATED WORK

Conversional assistants are becoming integral part of daily life. Rasa Core and Rasa Natural Language understanding (NLU) are easy to use tools for building conversational systems. Rasa is an essential set of tools for building more advanced and efficient AI assistants/chatbots.[1][2]

Rasa is an open-source framework for building AI bots. Rasa open-source framework consists of two components: - Rasa NLU and Rasa core. Rasa recommends using both Rasa NLU and core.[4][5][6]

Jayesh Gangrade et al. proposed a Customer Support Chatbot Leveraging Machine Learn ing in which it can be seen that rasa core features like slots, forms, supervised interactive learning, API integration, and database makes it a complete framework that can be used to perform highly complex tasks. The chatbot based on rasa has more capabilities than any open-source alternative.[1]

Hiral Paghadal et al. proposed Implementation of a Chatbot System using AI and NLP in which Chat bots are basically used for information acquisition. It can run on the local PCs and mobile phones, though most of the time it is accessed through the internet.

It can be compelling, captivating and spell-bounding. It is a conversational agent which interacts with users in a certain domain or on a particular topic with input in natural language sentences [2]

III. PROPOSED SYSTEM



Fig:1 - Proposed System

Admin:

Add Student: The Admin adds the student and the password is generated by the system and sent to the students Mail Id. Add Course: The Admin is allowed to add the Course and its Subjects semester wise. Add Timetable: The Admin is allowed to add the timetable for the course semester wise in the form of an .jpg Add Schedule: The Admin is allowed to add the Schedule for the course semester wise in the form of an .jpg Add Booklet: The Admin adds the booklet limited to a pdf file only. Add Test Solutions: The Admin adds the test solutions limited to a pdf file only. Add Vide Links: The Admin adds the video links which is a URL.

Add Weekly Marks: The Admin adds weekly marks; weekly marks are not subjecting wise and out of 25. Add PT1/PT2: The Admin is responsible to add the marks for PT1 and PT2 which are subject wise out of 25.

Add College related information e.g., Events, workshop doc, photos, branch info with photos. Which is useful for represent college. Student: Student

Login: The Student is allowed to login into the App with password sent to his/her email Id and is remembered once logged In. View Timetable: The student can check timetable limited to only his/her course and semester, it's an Image and can be pinch zoomed. View Schedule: The student can check Schedule limited to only his/her course and semester, it's an Image and can be pinch zoomed.

View Booklet: The Student can see a list of the booklets limited to his/her course and semester which are viewed by default by Google docs. View Test Solutions: The Student can see a list of the test solutions limited to his/her course and semester which are viewed by default by Google docs. View Video Links: The Student can checkout video links which are directed to the dedicated web link. View Weekly Marks: The Student can see his weekly marks and the marks are displayed as a Bar Report. 19 View PT1/PT2: The Student can see his marks in the form of 2 reports namely Line Chart and Pie Chart. Line Chart is divided into 3 fragments (Highest, Average and Students Marks) to help the student with his progress and rank Pie Chart shows only the students marks. University Link: The link is redirected to the Web. Text to Speech: The bot also speaks out the answer. (if student have any query student write query in text view and android app answer it in voice and also text format.) View College related information e.g., Events, workshop doc, photos, branch info with photos. Which is useful for represent college.

Parent: Parent

Login: The Parent is allowed to login into the App with password sent to his/her email Id and is remembered once logged In. View College related information e.g., Events, workshop doc, photos, branch info with photos. Which is useful for represent college. View Marks: The Parents can see his/her child marks and the marks are displayed as a Bar Report.

Proposed Algorithm:

The proposed methodology makes use of both qualitative and quantitative perspectives, and includes a broad array of approaches such as literature reviews, expert opinions, focus groups, and content validation. The proposed system will have the following modules: A] Online Enquiry:

Students can enquire about facilities and query related to exams, academics, fee structure, etc. Students can also ask questions related to placement activities.

B] Online Chatbot:

The result can be showed in the form of images and card format or in text format. The query will be answered on the basis of questions asked and the language model built and also the response media created. Users that want to enquire about the college at the time of admission or any competition held in the college can query to the chat-bot.

Given below is the system architecture of this chatbot:





The basic algorithm that will be implemented for working of this proposed system is as follows:

- Step 1: Start.
- Step 2: Get the input query from the user.
- Step 3: The query is pre-processed. E.g. suppose there is this query "what are the project domains for CSE fourth year major projects." So, we are going to remove these stop words like "are", "the" using pre-processing technique.
- Step 4: Fetch the remaining keywords from the query.
- Step 5: Match the fetched keywords with the keywords in Knowledge base, and provide an appropriate response.
- Step 6: Further the Database module is used to call proper services using entity information to find proper data.
- Step 7: The keywords will be matched with the help of keyword matching algorithm.
- Step 8: It returns the query response to the bot.
- Step 9: Chat-bot packages the data into proper response for display by the client.





IV. Experimental Evaluation

Based on the databases, python dependencies need to be installed. Its configuration is defined in endpoints. The data needed to be fetched from the database, this processing can be done using set of defined actions. An instance of connection on which cursor is defined, is used to execute the query. Based on the result from database, the response is given to end user.[1]

From the study it can be seen that rasa core features like slots, forms, supervised interactive learning, API integration, and database makes it a complete framework that can be used to perform highly complex tasks. The chatbot based on rasa has more capabilities than any open-source alternative.[2]

Further, in this paper, internals of rasa have been modified to carry out custom data logging of client IP

DATA FLOW DIAGRAM

and port. All internals and custom action have been studied which further states that rasa is a complete open-source framework for the development of chatbots and for the developers who don't want to dig into the internals of natural language processing. The future scope of this study, voice and face recognition engines can be integrated for more complex task like ATM cash withdrawal. Performance may be enhanced with use of various learning procedures of machine learning.

Result:

To analyse users queries and understand users' message. To provide an answer to the query of the user very effectively. It also helps to save the time of the user since s/he does not have to personally go to the college for inquiry.

This system will help the student to be updated about the college activities. The system will reply using an effective GUI which implies that as if a real person is talking to the user. College admission related queries could be answered through it. Viewing user profiles and retrieves attendance and grade/ pointers.

College students can get information about examinations to be held. College students can fetch particulars about placement activities.

V. CONCLUSION

The goal of the system is to help the students to stay updated with their college activities. Artificial Intelligent is the fastest growing technology everywhere in the world, with the help of Artificial Intelligent and Knowledgeable database. We can make the transformation in the pattern matching and virtual assistance. This system is developing chat bot based on android system so with the combination of Artificial Intelligent Knowledgeable database and virtual assistance. We can develop such chat bot which will make a conversion between human and machine and will satisfy the question raised by user. The main motive of the project is to reduce the work load on the college's office staff and reduce the response time to a user's query.

VI. REFERENCES

- [1]. Jayesh Gangrade1, Surinder Singh Surme2, Sumant Somu3, Shubham Raskonda4, Poonam Gupta, A Review on College Enquiry Chatbot, G.H. Raisoni College of Engineering and Management, Pune, India, 2019 IJESC
- [2]. Hiral Paghadal1, Anezka Virani2, Apratim Shukla3, Dr. G T Thampi, Department of Information Technology, Thadomal Shahani Engineering College, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, May 2020 www.irjet.net
- [3]. Ms.Ch.Lavanya Susanna, R.Pratyusha, P.Swathi, P.Rishi Krishna, V.Sai Pradeep, "College Enquiry Chatbot", InternationalResearch Journal of Engineering an Technology (IRJET), 3 Mar2020
- [4]. Assistant Prof Ram Manoj Sharma, "Chatbot based College Information System", RESEARCH REVIEW International Journal of Multidisciplinary, Issue- 03, March-2019
- [5]. P.Nikhila, G.Jyothi, K.Mounika, Mr. C Kishor Kumar Reddy and Dr. B V Ramana Murthy on , "Chatbots Using Artificial Intelligence", International Journal of Research and Development, January/2019
- [6]. Payal Jain, "College Enquiry ChatBot Using Iterative Model", International Journal of Scientific Engineering and Research (IJSER),ISSN (Online):January 2019,
- [7]. Sagar Pawar, Omkar Rane, Ojas Wankhade, Pradnya Mehta, "A Web Based College Enquiry Chatbot with Results", International Journal of Innovative Research in Science, Engineering and Technology, April 2018

- [8]. Jincy Susan Thomas, Seena Thomas, "Chatbot Using Gated End-to- End Memory Networks", International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology (IRJET) 03 Mar 2018
- [9]. Harsh Pawar , Pranav Prabhu, Ajay Yadav, Vincent Mendonca , Joyce Lemos, "College Enquiry Chatbot Using Knowledge in Database", International Journal for Research in Applied Science & amp; Engineering Technology (IJRASET), April 2018,
- [10]. Prof. Suprita Das, Prof. Ela Kumar, "Determining Accuracy of Chatbot by applying Algorithm Design and Defined process", 4 th International Conference on Computing Communication and Automation (ICCCA), IEEE,2018
- [11]. Prof.K.Bala, Mukesh Kumar ,Sayali Hulawale, Sahil Pandita, "Chatbot For College Management System Using A.I", International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology (IRJET) Nov -2017
- [12]. Nitesh Thakur, Akshay Hiwrale, Sourabh Selote, Abhijeet Shinde and Prof. Namrata Mahakalkar, "Artificially Intelligent Chatbot", Universal Research Reports, July - September 2017.
- [13]. Jayesh Gangrade, Surinder Singh Surme, Sumant Somu, Shubham Raskonda, Poonam Gupta on "A Review on College Enquiry Chatbot", International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology (IJESC), Issued Nov 2019.
- [14]. Colace, F., De Santo, M., Lombardi, M., Pascale,
 L., Pietrosanto, A. (2018). Chatbot for E-Learning:
 A Cases Study. International Journal of
 Mechanical Engineering and Robotics Research
 Vol. 7, No. 5, September.
- [15]. Ashok, G., Brian, C., Mithun, K., Shanu, S., Abhinaya, S., & Bryan, W. (2015). Using Watson for Enhancing Human-Computer Co Creativity. AAAI Symposium: 22–29.